2010 Legal and Public 2010 **Notices**

NOTICE OF SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Officer of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota, will receive sealed bids for the sale of the following surplus personal property, pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 6-13-4, at City Hall in Vermillion, South Dakota on the 14th day of May, 2014, at 2:00 p.m. Such bids will be publicly opened and read at that time. The bids will be acted upon by the City Council at City Hall on the 19th day of May, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. Sale will be to the highest bidder for cash (but not less than 90% of the appraised value of said property).

2003 Ringomatic 550SJV50D vacuum excavator which has been appraised at \$16,500.

Copies of the bid documents may be obtained from the City of Vermillion Engineering Department, 25 Center Street, Vermillion, South Dakota, 57069. All sealed bids must be accompanied by a certified check or cashier's check made payable to the City of Vermillion, South Dakota, in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the bid. All bids shall be on forms provided by the City and may not be withdrawn for a period of thirty (30) days after the opening of bids.

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 29th day of April

City of Vermillion

Jason Anderson, Asst. City Engineer

Publish twice at approximate cost of \$33.66. Publish: May 2 & May 9, 2014.

Unapproved Minutes Council Special Session April 21, 2014 Monday 12:00 noon

The special session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South Dakota was held on Monday, April 21, 2014 at 12:00 noon at the City Hall large conference room.

1. Roll Call

Present: Collier-Wise (arrived 12:02 p.m.), Meins, Zimmerman, Mayor Powell

Grayson, Davies, Absent: Osborne, Willson

John Prescott, City Manager, introduced Alan Hanson as the new EMS Director for the city.

2. Informational Session - Capital Improvement Plan 2014-2018 -

Alderman Collier-Wise arrived at 12:02 p.m.

John Prescott, City Manager, reviewed the 2014-2018 Capital Improvement Plan for the city. John stated that for items to be Capital included on the Improvement Plan they should be over \$5,000 in cost and are not a maintenance item or a reoccurring item. He reviewed the individual department's Capital Improvement Plan. John and the department heads answered questions of the City Council on the Capital Improvement Plan. John stated that the Capital Improvement Plan serves as the first step in planning for the 2015 budget. He noted that the direction provided by the City Council is used in developing the budget. John stated that the Capital Improvement Plan will be on a future City Council agenda for approval. Discussion followed on the Capital Improvement Plan.

3. Briefing on the April 21, 2014 City Council Regular Meeting

Council reviewed items on the agenda with City staff. No action was taken.

4. Adjourn

124-14

Alderman Ward moved to adjourn the Council special session at 12:51 p.m. Alderman Meins seconded the motion. Motion carried 5 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 21st day of April,

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA

John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer

Legal and Public 2010 **Notices**

Unapproved Minutes City Council Regular Session April 21, 2014

Monday 7:00 p.m.

The regular session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South Dakota was called to order on Monday, April 21, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Powell.

1. Roll Call

Present: Collier-Wise, Davies, Grayson (arrived at 7:02 p.m.), Meins, Osborne, Ward, Willson, Zimmerman, Mayor Powell

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Minutes

A. Minutes of April 7, 2014 Special Session; April 7, 2014 Regular Session

125-14

Alderman Zimmerman moved approval of the April 7, 2014 Special Session and April 7, 2014 Regular Session. Alderman Meins seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

4. Adoption of Agenda

Mayor Powell stated that he would like to add the following: 5. Visitors to be Heard D. Community of the Year Presentation, E. Introduction of EMS Director and 12. Consensus Agenda A. Set a bid opening date of May 14, 2014 for surplus vacuum excavator.

126-14

Osborne Alderman approval of the agenda with the addition to Visitors to be Heard of D. Community of the Year Presentation, E. Introduction of EMS Director and Consensus Agenda A. Set a bid opening date of May 14, 2014 for surplus vacuum excavator. Alderman Willson seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

Alderman Grayson arrived at 7:02

5. Visitors to be Heard

A. Earth Day Proclamation

Alderman Ward read the proclamation recognizing Earth Day as April 22, 2014 and encouraging the citizens of Vermillion to celebrate Earth Day from April 21st to April 28th with activities in the city. Mayor Powell presented the proclamation to Jim Heisinger. Jim invited the City Council and community members to attend the Earth Week activities planned. A listing of Resolution: events planned for the week was handed out.

B. Arbor Day Proclamation

Alderman Collier-Wise read the Proclamation recognizing April 25, 2014 as Arbor Day in Mayor Powell Vermillion. presented the proclamation to Aaron Baedke, representing the Vermillion Parks and Recreation Department. Aaron reported that the tree planting for Arbor Day will be in Prentis Park on April 25th at noon in the south west corner and invited the community to attend.

C. Heartland Humane Society Proclamation

Alderman Meins read the Proclamation for Heartland Humane Society recognizing the organization for the services they provide for the community. Mayor Powell presented the proclamation to Kerry Schmidt, executive director of the Heartland Humane Society. Kerry thanked the City Council for the proclamation and the local community for their support.

D. Community of the Year Presentation

Steve Howe and Nathan Welch, representing the Vermillion Chamber of Commerce and Development Company, wanted to congratulate the City Council as well as all the other community partners that worked together so the City could be recognized as the Large City of the Year by Governor Dennis Daugaard. Nathan thanked the City Council for their support of the VCDC and their community projects noting that the award belongs to the whole community.

E. Introduction of EMS Director

John Prescott, City Manager, introduced Alan Hanson as the new EMS Director. Alan provided information on his EMS and fire background stating that he is excited to be part of the community.

6. Public Hearings - None

Legal and Public Notices

2010

7. Old Business - None

8. New Business

A. First reading of Ordinance 1313 to amend Title IX General Regulations Chapter 90 Section 90.70 - 90.99 (Tree Ordinance)

Goblirsch, Parks and Recreation Director, reported that the Tree Board met in June 2013 and in reviewing the City Tree Ordinance determined that it was last updated in 1989 and was in need of updating. Jim stated that City staff updated the ordinance that was presented to the City Council at the work session on March 17th along with a tree guide. Jim stated that the proposed ordinance was updated and presented at the April 7th work session. Jim stated that the proposed Tree Ordinance is not a complete revision of the ordinance but an updated version to better serve the city's current utility location trends, tree placement, safety, community aesthetics as well as addressing nuisance vegetation. Jim stated that proposed ordinance also revises the Tree Board's role and members, clarifies ordinance language and definitions. Jim noted that the ordinance will require a no cost permit to plant and remove trees. Aaron Baedke reviewed information on proper tree planting along with improper Discussion tree planting. followed.

Catlin Collier, resident of Forest Avenue, stated that she liked to plant trees and requested to know what trees would not be allowed and to explain the permit process. Aaron stated that the permit is for trees planted in the boulevard and the list of unapproved trees is very short. An example would be a cottonwood as it has the seed that plugs up air conditioners.

Alderman Willson noted that there is no charge for the tree permit that is to make sure the correct trees are planted in the correct locations in the boulevard. Howard asked if the City would assist citizens with questions on trees. Jim Goblirsch stated that they would assist with boulevard trees through the permit process and, as time allowed, on private property.

Discussion followed on boulevard trees as well as the maintenance required on all trees. It was noted that following adoption of the ordinance the tree guide will be printed and also available on the

127-14

Mayor Powell read the title to the above mentioned Ordinance and Alderman Gravson moved adoption of the following

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the title to proposed Ordinance No. 1313 entitled An Ordinance Amending Title IX General Regulations Chapter 90 Trees, Plants and Shrubs Sections 90.70 - 90.73, 90.77 - 90.83 and 90.85 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota, to add and amend the definitions, tree board, plantings, spacing, utilities, tree care, clearance, tree topping, tree removal, removal of stumps, abatement and review by City Council as it applies to trees, plants and shrubs within the City of Vermillion has been read and the Ordinance has been considered for the first time in its present form and content at this meeting being a regularly called meeting of the Governing Body of the City on this 21st day of April, 2014 at the Council Chambers in City Hall in the manner prescribed by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended.

The motion was seconded by Alderman Ward. After discussion, the question of adoption of the Resolution was put to a vote of the Governing Body and 9 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in opposition to the motion. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

B. First reading of Ordinance 1314 to add Section 51.34 Distributed Generation to Chapter 51 Electricity of Title V Public

Jason Anderson, Assistant City Engineer, reported that at the April 7th work session a presentation was made on Distributed Generation. Jason reported that Distributed Generation is a term that is used to describe on-site electricity generation that is connected to the electric power grid. Jason noted that, if a distributed generation system is deemed to be a "Qualifying Facility". the City is required to buy and sell power to the site at non-discriminatory rates. Jason stated that the City Light & Power has been approached by a customer who is interested in the installation of a solar panel system. Jason reported that to accommodate this customer, and any future customers, City staff

Legal and Public 2010 **Notices**

the

"Distributed Generation Workbook" as City policy for approving these small power producing facilities. reported that the Workbook was conceived by Missouri River Energy Services, our supplemental power provider, as a guideline for its members to equitably address customer inquiries regarding the installation of on-site renewable energy systems. Jason noted that the intent of the workbook is to make public the process of installing distributed generation facilities and provide City staff with a standard process for approving these facilities. Jason stated that to provide for adoption of the Distributed Generation Workbook ordinance must first be put into place. Jason stated that ordinance 1314 will provide for the City to institute a distributed generation policy along with a corresponding connection fee. Discussion followed

would like to adopt

Mayor Powell read the title to the above mentioned Ordinance and Alderman Collier-Wise moved adoption of the following Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the title to proposed Ordinance No. 1314 entitled An Ordinance Adding Section 51.34 Distributed Generation to Chapter 51 Electricity of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota has been read and the Ordinance has been considered for the first time in its present form and content at this meeting being a regularly called meeting of the Governing Body of the City on this 21st day of April, 2014 at the Council Chambers in City Hall in the manner prescribed by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended.

The motion was seconded by Alderman Ward. After discussion, the question of adoption of the Resolution was put to a vote of Governing Body and 9 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in opposition to the motion. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

C. Resolution Adopting Distributed Generation policy

Jason Anderson, Assistant City Engineer, stated that included in the Council packet is a Resolution Adopting the Distributed Generation Workbook as the "Small Power Production and Co-Generation Policy". Jason noted that this Resolution is related to Ordinance 1314 which first reading was just approved. Jason noted that, as was reported with the last agenda item, distributed generation is a term that is used to describe on-site electricity generation that is connected to the electric power grid. Jason stated that, if a distributed generation system is deemed to be a "Qualifying Facility", Vermillion Light & Power is required to buy and sell power to the site at non-discriminatory rates. Jason stated that the resolution will adopt the MRES workbook as City of Vermillion policy for addressing distributed generation systems. recommended the City Council adopt this workbook, effective June 3, 2014, which is the date that Ordinance 1314 will take effect. Jason requested the adoption of the resolution establishing the policy at this time to provide City staff guidance to answer the questions of a customer who has recently approached the City about a solar panel installation that will be a qualifying facility. Discussion followed.

129-14

After reading the same once, Willson moved Alderman adoption of the following:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE DISTRIBUTED GENERATION WORKBOOK AS THE "SMALL POWER PRODUCTION AND CO-GENERATION POLICY"

WHEREAS, the Public Utilities Regulatory Policy Act of 1978 (PURPA), as amended, requires a utility to buy power and sell power to Qualifying Facilities;

WHEREAS, Vermillion Light and Power is a member (MEMBER) of a 61 community, four state joint action agency known as Missouri River Energy Services (MRES) to provide supplemental power to the MEMBER; and

WHEREAS, the MEMBER and MRES filed a Petition of Wavier, which specifies the obligations of the MEMBER and MRES to a Qualifying Facilities, with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) on Section 2010 of PURPA, and have been granted such waiver by the FERC;

WHEREAS, the MEMBER and MRES agreed to comply with

Legal and Public 2010 Notices

"Rules of Compliance" as part of the Waiver; and

WHEREAS, the MEMBER has drafted guidelines and documents to implement the Rules of Compliance known as the "Distributed Generation Workbook" to accommodate Qualifying Facilities in interconnection and power purchase arrangements, which are subject to be updated periodically.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in recognition of the above statements, that the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion hereby adopts the Distributed Generation Workbook as the "Small Power Production and Co-Generation Policy." The Resolution shall take effect on June 3, 2014.

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 21st day of April

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA

John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor

ATTEST:

Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer

The motion was seconded by Alderman Ward. Discussion followed and the question of the adoption of the Resolution was presented for a vote of the Governing Body. 9 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in opposition to the Mayor Resolution. Powell declared that the Resolution was adopted.

D. Vermillion Planning Commission appointment

Mayor Powell reported that several individuals completed the expression of interest forms that were included in the Council packet. Mayor Powell recommended the appointment of Laura Jones to fill the Planning Commission position vacated by Steve Howe that expires in 2015.

130-14

Alderman Davies moved approval of the appointment of Laura Jones to fill the Planning Commission position vacated by Steve Howe that expires in 2015. Alderman Willson seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion

E. Vermillion Housing Authority Board appointment

Mayor Powell reported that individuals have several completed the expression of interest forms that were included in the council packet. Mayor Powell recommended the appointment of Craig DeVelder to fill the Vermillion Housing Authority Board member position vacated by Steve Howe that expires in June 2017.

131-14 Alderman Davies moved approval of the appointment of Craig DeVelder to fill the Housing Authority Board member position vacated by Steve Howe that expires in June 2017. Alderman Zimmerman seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

F. Polaris Development Reinvestment Payment Program agreement

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that earlier this month it was announced that Polaris will be investing over \$10 million in capital improvements to the Vermillion distribution center. John stated that the improvements will be a new conveyor system and automated material handling equipment that will be installed during 2014 to enhance the facilities ability to support the company's global growth. John reported that the GOED has approved an application for the State version of the Development Program reinvestment program. He reported the State will provide a payment of up to \$117,080 for South Dakota sales and use tax paid by Polaris on the installation of eligible equipment. GOED is also providing \$14,000 in worker training funding. John noted that the project is anticipated to create 14 jobs over the next five years. John stated that the proposed local agreement is very similar to the GOED program. John stated that copies of the invoices on eligible equipment for the State program would be submitted to the VCDC. The VCDC would verify that the local sales and use tax has been paid to the vendor. The City would refund the payment of the local sales and use tax paid on the eligible equipment to the VCDC who would distribute the funds to Polaris. He stated that the agreement provides that the City will have 45 days from the end of each

Legal and Public Notices

quarter to complete reimbursement. John stated that the agreement calls for all equipment purchases to be completed by March 31, 2015 for reimbursement to be provided. John noted that the City's participation with the reinvestment program is based on the local sales and use tax collected and is capped at \$208,000. Discussion followed.

132-14

Alderman Zimmerman moved approval of the Polaris Development Program Reinvestment agreement as presented providing for the reimbursement of local sales and use tax through the VCDC to Polaris for qualifying equipment purchases not to exceed \$208,000. Alderman Meins seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

G. Professional services agreement with Helms & Associates for Airport Layout Plan

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer,

reported that the existing Airport Capital Improvement Plan was last updated in 2004 and established that a new airport layout plan would be completed this year. Jose stated that the proposed plan will be completed within two years of the agreement being signed, in other words, by 2016. Jose stated that the proposed agreement included in the packet with Helms & Associates is for the completion of the Airport Layout Plan and the General Aviation Mini-Master Plan (ALP). Jose stated that these documents are essentially the land-use plan for the airport since everything that would possibly be built at the airport is shown. Jose stated that the plan will be filed with the FAA and approved. Construction of anything not depicted on the plan is not allowed in the typical project construction process. He stated that if any construction were to happen it would need to meet the criteria of the ALP. Jose stated that prior FAA approval would be required for items not shown on the ALP. Jose stated that the agreement cost is \$94,972.04 of which the Federal and State will pay 95% leaving the City share at 5% or about \$4,750. Discussion followed on the agreement noting that on page three the lump sum compensation is listed at \$94,972.04 while the maximum limiting amount states \$95,002.49. Jose stated that he contact Helms would Associates resolve the to difference.

133-14

Alderman Gravson moved approval of the professional services agreement with Helms & Associates for the airport layout plan contingent upon the contract amount on page three being corrected. Alderman Ward seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

H. Consultant selection for 2016 Traffic signal update

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that on the January 21, 2013 meeting the City Council approved a resolution which placed the project in the STP fund program with the SDDOT. He noted that this allows a portion of the STP fund to be utilized for the project with the remaining costs to be paid from the City 2nd Penny Funds. Jose stated that in order to keep the project on schedule, the DOT requested that the City choose a consultant for the project. Jose stated that a request for proposals (RFP) were sent to four engineering firms from the area that had already been prequalified by the DOT for DOT type work. He stated that the RFP required that the consultants send a memo style proposal to the City and that the consultant would be chosen based on a Qualification Based Selection (QBS) process. Jose stated that this selection process does not take into consideration any cost factors and only looks at qualifications, scheduling, past experiences, etc. He noted that this method was used due to the fact that, once the City chooses the consultant, the DOT will request a project cost from the consultant. Jose recommended that the City Council select Banner Associates, Inc. Discussion followed.

Alderman Zimmerman moved approval of recommending to the SDDOT the firm of Banner Associates, Inc. for the 2016 traffic signal update. Alderman Willson seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.

I. Resolution for dedication of a portion of Roosevelt Street

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that currently the intersection of Roosevelt Street and Norbeck Street is offset. Jose